Whipple, Amanda (UTC)

From: Kouchi, Roger (UTC)

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 2:25 PM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: Robert Friend Weber Whitlock commented on a link Washington Utilities and

Transportation Commission...

From: Facebook [mailto:update+krdmqqgbakk4a@facebookmail.com]

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 10:56 AM

To: UTC DL Facebook

Subject: Robert Friend Weber Whitlock commented on a link Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission...

Robert Friend Weber Whitlock commented on a link Washington Utilities
and Transportation Commission shared.

Robert wrote: "Thank you for this. And I think there is still concern about allowing PSE to earn a
profit consider the methods of electrical generation have been harmful. Maybe it is not possible to
earn a profit fairly when it comes at the expense of others, at the expense of environmental well-
being. Take Colstrip for example (though the same is also true for hydro projects that harm
waterways.) Colstrip has been a major source of pollution. PSE is a wealthy company. Why can it
not afford to operate in a manner that is wholistically sustainable and harmonious with the natural
environment? And why should it be rewarded with profits when it is not sustainable and
harmonious? What here really, is fair about this. Thank you."

Reply to this email to comment on this link.

This message was sent to dwdanner@utc.wa.gov. If you don't want to receive these emails from Facebook in the
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